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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 6 July 2020 3:15 pm

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Cc: LEE KATIE; Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: Pre-inspection SHD1123G & SGC6700A(UOI) on 29.06.2020

M12D13452007 

 

 

Due to the COVID-19 situation, most of our staff are working from home.  

While we remain committed to serving you, there may be delay in our customer services. 

We thank you for your kind understanding under such challenging circumstances. 

 

 

 

Josephine Wong 
Executive 
Claims  

United Overseas Insurance Limited 

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 079909     
Main  • (65) 6222 7733 | DID • (65) 6490 9329  | Fax • (65) 6327 3869  |  Email • josephinewong@uoi.com.sg 

 
UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER 
Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy, 
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed, neither UOB 
nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily represent the 
opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group. 

 

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 2:49 PM 

To: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg> 

Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; 

assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Pre-inspection SHD1123G & SGC6700A(UOI) on 29.06.2020 

 

Dear Josephine, 

 

Kindly provide us the claim number. 

 

 

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission 

of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 30 June 2020 4:40 pm 

To: 'WONG JOSEPHINE' <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments 

<assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: weedek.goh@premierauto.com.sg; 'LEE KATIE' <katielee@uoi.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: Pre-inspection SHD1123G & SGC6700A(UOI) on 29.06.2020 

 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 
 

Best Regards, 

Summer Lee | Admin 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 

#02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, 30 June, 2020 4:22 PM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: weedek.goh@premierauto.com.sg; LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg> 

Subject: FW: Pre-inspection SHD1123G & SGC6700A(UOI) on 29.06.2020 

Importance: High 

 

Without Prejudice  

 

Dear LKK  

 

Kindly assist to survey third party’s vehicle .  

 

Details of survey as email below . Thanks  

 

 

 

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

 

From: Goh Wee Dek <weedek.goh@premierauto.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, 30 June 2020 9:30 AM 

To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg> 

Cc: Summer Lee (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Pre-inspection SHD1123G & SGC6700A(UOI) on 29.06.2020 

 

Dear All 

 

We refer to the above mentioned. 

 

Kindly arrange survey on our vehicle- SHD1123G. 

 

We prefer LKK Auto as SJE for the survey. 

 

Regards 

 

Goh Wee Dek 

Assistant Claims Manager 

Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd 

  

Address:  23  Changi  So uth Ave 2 ,  #01-02 S ingapore 486443 

Tel :  6214 8880 EXT:  068  |   DID:    6544 6682  |   Fax:    6214 1511 

Premier Taxis Pte Ltd |  Premier Rent A Car Pte Ltd |  Premier Automotive Services  Pte Ltd |  Premier Land (East) Pte 

Ltd |  Premier Realty  Pte Ltd  

Vis i t  us  at :  www.premier-rentacar .com  |  www.premiertaxi .com.sg  

 

 
N o t e :  P l e a s e  b e  i n f o r m e d  t h a t  w e  h a v e  c h a n g e d  o u r  e m a i l  f r o m  w e e d e k . g o h @ p r e m i e r t a x i . c o m  t o  

w e e d e k . g o h @ p r e m i e r a u t o . c o m . s g  

Confidentiality Notice | This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential or 
proprietary information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, immediately contact the 
sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 

 
 Please Consider Your Environmental Responsibility Before Printing This E-mail. SAVE OUR TREES and REDUCE POLLUTION  
 

 


